Village of Bonney 04-18-2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting of the Village of Bonney held at the Village of Bonney Annex Building located at 19025 FM 521, Bonney, Texas 77583. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Raymond Cantu at 6:00P.M.

1. Regular Meeting Roll Call:

There was a quorum with the following members present: Mayor Raymond Cantu, Alderman Tony Gonzalez, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

Alderman Angela Walters was absent.

Attendees:

META Engineering - Caitlin King

- 2. Public Comments: No discussion.
- 3. Update from Building Inspector-No Discussion
- 4. Consideration and possible action to approve the Preliminary Plat for Pecan Ranch Section. A motion is made by Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.to approve the Preliminary Plat for Pecan Ranch Section 2 and seconded by Alderman Karen Doyle.

AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle and Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

5. Consideration and possible action to approve the Preliminary Plat for UMO Angleton Park, by Baker and Lawson, Inc. A motion is made by Alderman Jennifer Winans to "Table" the Preliminary Plat for UMO Angleton Park until more clarification can be discussed on permit construction, responsible entity and seconded by Alderman Tony Gonzalez.

AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle and Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

 Discussion, Consideration and Possible Action –Acceptance of Letter of Resignation from City Secretary Terry LaCombe. A motion is made by Alderman Tony Gonzalez to Accept the Letter of Resignation from City Secretary Terry LaCombe and seconded by Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle and Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

Nav: 0

Motion passed.

7. Executive Session - Section 551.074, Texas Government Code. Personnel Matters. Matters relating to employment, compensation and duties for the City Secretary position.

Meeting Closed for Executive Session as authorized by Section 551.074, Texas Government Code at 6:15 PM

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION at 6:25 PM

8. Consider and possible action regarding the employment for the City Secretary position Hellen Perales. A motion is made by Alderman Karen Doyle to hire Helen Perales as the City Secretary and seconded by Jennifer Winans.

AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle and Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

9. Consider and possible action to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2023 Council Meeting. A motion is made by Alderman Jennifer Winans to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2023 and seconded by Alderman Karen Doyle.

AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle and Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

10. Review Budget for City Hall and Community Center for the Village of Bonney for the month March 2023.

11. Meeting Adjourn

A motion is made by Alderman Tony Gonzalez to adjourn the regular meeting of April 18, 2023 and seconded by Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr,

AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle and Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

The meeting is adjourned and the time is 6:44 PM.

The next regular meeting is on Tuesday, May16, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Bonney City Hall.

Date

City Secretary

If you have a conflict and are unable to attend, please contact City Secretary, (281) 595-2269 or Mayor Raymond Cantu (281) 413-5151.